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. HISTORY
1. THE HISTORY OF YEONSU-GU

According to the birth myth of Baek-jae, one of the old nations in Korea, which
was mentioned on the Dong-kuk-yeo-ji-seung-ram, the first name of inchon
was Mi-chu-hol which was named by Bi-Ryu, the elder brother of On-jo, the
founder of Baek-jae, who settled down here, and Inchon was the main target of
Ko—gu-ryeo, Baek-jae and Shin-ra to scramble for in the era of the Three
States. It had many changes in the territory to belong to and in the 14th year
of King Jin-Heung of Shin-ra(AD 553), it belonged to Hansna-ju which was a
new state of Shin-ra, and in the period of King Kyeong-Deok, it was called
So-seong as the city of Yulijin-Kun. In the 9th year of King Hyeon-Jong of
Koryeo(1018), it belonged to Sco-Ju, and in the period of King Suk-Jong, it was
raised to Kyeongwon-Kun since it was home of Queen In-Yae of Yi family, and
it was renamed as Ji-in—ju-sa because it was home of Queen Sun-Deok of Yi
family in the period of King In-Jong. In the 2nd year of King Kong-Yand(1390),
it was elevated to the status of Kyeongwon-Bu, and in the first year of the Yi
dynasty(1392) it was called In-Ju, and it was named Inchon-kun in the 13th
vear of King Tae-Jong, and in the 6th vear of King Se-Jo, it was promoted as
a To-ho-bu since it was home of Queen So—Heon’s mother.

The Yon Su-Gu area was including Ongam-Ri, Meokam-Ri, Manghae-Ri,
Dongmak-Ri, Cheokjeon-Ri, Hanjin-Ri, Hambak-Ri, Ya-Dong and Ok-Dong of
Meonukeum-Myeon, Inchon To-Ho-Bu, and was incorporated into
Munhak-Myeon of Pucheon-Kun in 1914, and when the Inchon-Bu area was
expanded, it was re-included in Inchon-Bu, and after it was under the
jurisdiction of Nam-Gu in 1968, and in accordance with Law No.4802 on
December 16, 1994, it was divided into Ongnyeon, Seonhak, yeonsul, yeonsuZ,
Cheonghak and Dongchun-Dong and on March 1st of 1995 Yon Su-Gu opened
its District Office which includes 5 legal villages(Dongs) and 8 administrative
villages(Dongs). It became the present 5 legal villages(Dongs) and 10
administrative villages(Dongs) by having carried out the weight of the
Chungryang-Dong by DongchunZ-Dong on January 1, 1996, and carrying out the
weight of the Ongnyeon-Dong to Ongnyveonl-Dong and OngnyeonZ-Dong on
March 1, 2003. The name of Chungryang-Dong was changed in the
Dongchun3-Dong on December 18, 2003.

It became the present 11 administrative villages(Dongs) by having carried out
the weight of the Songdo-Dong by DongchunZ2-Dong on January 1, 2007.
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CHRONOLOGICAL HISTORY

DATE

DEVELOPMENT

Early Koryo Kingdom

1392

1413

1461

1748

1757

1914

1940.

1977.

1994

1995.

1996.

2003.

2007.

4. 1
5. 10
.12, 16
3.1
1. 1
3.1
1. 1

Named Michuhole

Changed from Kyungwon City (bu) to Inju

Changed to Inchon County

Raised to Level of Inchon Municipal City

Demoted to Inchon Village

Restored to Inchon Municipal City

Busooji, Gochonmal, Sorannmal, Jangsoobaeggi, Marigurae—
maeggi, Mogumi, Saemal, Gaenggoggi, Baekkokburi and

Hambagmae are merged and named yeonsu Town, which

was attached to Munhak Town—ship to Puchon County

Incorporated into Inchon City as a part of the expansion

program

Renamed yeonsu—chonghak Village (Law 1075)

Extablished yeonsu—gu District(Law 4802)

Branch of yeonsu—gu District covering eightvillages is
opened(Law 4789 and by—law of South District #323)

One village secedes and is established

(Nine administrative villages, yeonsu—gu by—law #107)
One village secedes and is established
(Ten administrative villages, yeonsu—gu by—law #384)

One village secedes and is established

(Eleven administrative villages, yeonsu—gu by—law #532)




